N\~

E ic D || Authority
City of Richmond

Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond
Meeting Notice — October 17, 2022

WHAT: The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority will hold its
October Real Estate Committee Meeting
WHEN: Monday, October 17, 2022 at 9:00 AM

WHERE: Main Street Station, 1500 East Main Street, 3rd Floor Conference Room



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
OF RICHMOND
Real Estate Committee Agenda
October 17, 2022, 9:00 AM

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Call to Order

Public Meeting Disclosure
Meeting Minutes (August, 2022)
Public Comment (5 minutes)
New Business

Executive Session

Old Business

Adjournment



Economic Development Authority (EDA) of the City of Richmond, Virginia
Real Estate Committee Minutes
Wednesday, August 25, 2022

Members present:

Neil Millhiser, Chairperson
Jer'Mykeal McCoy

Nathan Hughes

Nupa Agarwal

Others present:

Bonnie Ashley — City of Richmond

Carla Childs - City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Leonard Sledge — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Mike Platania— Richmond BizSense

Call to Order:
Mr. Millhiser called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM. Ms. Childs recorded the meeting using
Microsoft Teams.

Public Comment:
No public comments were received via email, phone, or otherwise by staff per Ms. Childs.

Approval of Minutes of the Previous Meeting:

Mr. Millhiser asked for a motion to adopt the minutes of the April 21, 2022 Committee meeting. Mr.
Hughes moved to accept the minutes, Ms. Agarwal second the motion. The Motion passed unanimously

New Business:

Mr. Sledge gave an update on the Leigh Street Training Camp facility and the City Center Project. A copy
of the presentation was submitted for the minutes.

Ms. Ashley presented to the committee a Notice and Consent to Transaction and Change of Control
relating to the purchase of Stone Brewing Co., LLC by Sapporo U.S.A. Mr. McCoy made a motion to
approve the Notice of and Consent to Transaction and Change Control relating to the purchase of Stone
Brewing Co., LLC. Mr. Hughes second the motion. The motion was approved unanimously and will be
presented to the full EDA Board for approval. A copy of the letter is included in the minutes.



Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 10:10 AM

Respectfully submitted:

Secretary to the meeting

Approved:

John Molster, Chair



220e ‘vz isnbny
abps|S pleuos

99)IWWOoY) 9)e)sg |eoy
sjepdn sBuip|oH sleisT [esy YT puowyoIy

puowydny jo Ajtn
Quoyiny Juawdojarag olwouos3

U



puowyny jo Aty
Dtaﬁ_& wawdojarag Jlwouody

aseg|
100l )51 84l yim sejep sy ubije 0) ases) 100} puZ BY) pUB)Xd
0} 81IS8p SIN0JSG UOg WIS} Yluow 0} Yuow e uo si aseg|
100} pug ‘PE@MaUaI 3q ||IM BsE9)| By} Jey) Ajjiqeqoud ybry e yym
€202 AN ases) Jooy 5| — a3 ays yim 8Ses| sinodag uog o
Ajlenuue 096 0 s ases|
punoub juaund ‘suondo [emausi Jeak-gL v snid wusy jeniu
Jeak oz — eulbaip jo Uleamuowwo) ay) yum asesj punolsy o
:SuonelIapIsuod A8y .
¢c0¢ 40 pus 3y je sauidxs Ayj1oey ay) sbeuew 0) NSY Ynm oenuoy .
Aynoey dwed Bujuien 14N ue se pasn aq o} anunuod
I1m Ayjioey ayy yeyy Ayjiqeqoud Mmoj e sl aisy) st uondwnsse Bujuuelq
juawdojanap ay)
doueuy 0} puowydry jo Ao sy Aq panssi puog uonebiqQ [eseuas) .
MG 19$ jo junowe ayy ul anp yuswAed gzoz ‘| yolepy .
IN980°8$ S!1gap Bulpuelsino zzoz ‘sz Aepy Jo sy «

Ajoe4 dwe) Bulures | 1984)S ybioT



puowydy jo A1y
RQuoyny yuawdojanag djwouo0dy

82104 ¥se] [810H DDYHD 8y} woyy
saAllejuasaldal pue ‘yejs A1) ‘yeys Va3 ‘espiwwo) sjejs3 |eay

=B _ 5 s, A 8y} JO Jaquiaw B JO ISISUOD ||IM 83)IWWO0) uonenjen3 pssodoisd sy .
N Ed H Isjua) Ao Jo Buluozal sy
- ST : R— Buimojlos zzoz I1e4 Ales si uoneyljos julof ay) anssj o} syep jobie] .
o |eaoidde oy pieog pue aaIWwwo)
= ey 2 £ 9y} 0} pajussald aq |IIm pue pazjjeul buleq si uonejol|os ay) joyeiq .
- g = Isyuag ANp uruswdojensp jejoy sisjenbpeay e uj 1sals)ul
Jutol uno Jsyuny o} uoeyljos Julof B Bnss! 0} (YDOYS) Aoy
2 T 48JU8D UORUBAUOD puowyory Jsjeals) ay) yjm uoneiogejon .

SI8jsuel) pasp ay) uo [asunod [ebs| yum Buiyiom s yeis .
Va3 8y 0} sjeoled Jayjo pue Alowly senjg ey} Jojsuel) oy uonn|ossl
N e passed Ajioyiny Buisnoy pue Juswdolanspay puowyory .
= 109f01d Juswdojenspau ay) Joj wes)
B — Juswdojenap e J088s 0} $s8204d UOREYIOIOS BY) eS| O] va3 ey

. — ._w..u_a..w =1
- ﬁ 10} Juswaalby uoneiadoon sy paroidde Va3 8y} pue iounod )1y .

1sjusd Ao



STONE

BREWING CO.

July 29, 2022

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Economic Development Authority, City of Richmond
501 East Franklin Street, Suite 100

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Attention: Chair

With a copy to:

Department of Economic and Community Development,
City of Richmond

1500 E. Main Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Attention: Deputy Director and Chief Operating Officer

4 Bonnie M. Ashley, Esq.
Deputy City Attorney
City of Richmond
900 East Broad Street, Room 300
Richmond, VA 23219
Telephone: (804) 646-3385
Email: Bonnie.Ashley@richmondgov.com

E. Duffy Myrtetus, Esq.
Kaufman & Canoles, P.C.

Two James Center

1021 East Cary Street, Suite 1400
Richmond, Virginia 23219
Telephone: (804) 467-4962
Email: edmyrtetus@kaufcan.com

Re: Notice of and Consent to Transaction/Change of Control

To Whom It May Concern:

RECEIVED
AUG 05 2022

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

As you are aware, Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond, Virginia (“you” or
“your”), and Stone Brewing Co., LLC (“Stone™), are parties to that certain Deed of Lease Agreement, between
Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond, Virginia and KoochenVagner’s Brewing Co. d/b/a
Stone Brewing Co., dated March 11, 2015, as amended by the First Lease Amendment, dated April 24, 2015, as
further amended by the Second Lease Amendment, dated May 8, 2015, as further amended by the Third Lease
Amendment, dated May 22, 2015, as further amended by the Fourth Lease Amendment, dated May 28, 2015, as
further amended by the Fifth Lease Amendment, dated October 23, 2015, as further amended by the Sixth Lease
Amendment, dated February 19, 2016 (the “Agreement”). Stone intends to enter into a transaction that will
result in a change of ownership of Stone and a transfer of Stone’s distribution business to a newly-established

STONE BREWING CO.

1999 Citracado Parkway, Escondido, CA 92029

PHONE 760.294.7899 | rax 760.294.7898 | www.stonebrewing.com



DocuSign Envelope ID: 15228DE8-3F46-4CFE-B83B-3BBOAGASBA4F

BREWING CO.

subsidiary of the current parent company of Stone (the “Transaction™). The closing of the Transaction (the
“Closing”) is expected to occur on or around August 2022, pending satisfaction of certain closing conditions,
and, upon the Closing, all of the ownership interests in Stone will be owned by Sapporo U.S.A., Inc. The date
on which the Closing of the Transaction actually occurs is herein referred to as the “Closing Date.” After the
Closing, Stone will remain a party to the Agreement, and will continue to perform under the Agreement in
accordance with, and subject to, the terms of the Agreement.

Under Section 20.1 of the Agreement, your written consent may be required to be obtained in connection
with consummation of the Transaction. Except as expressly set forth herein, nothing contained in this letter
agreement shall in any way supersede, modify, rescind, waive, or in any way affect any of the provisions of the
Agreement, including, without limitation, the covenants, agreements, rights and remedies of the parties set forth
therein.

~In connection with the foregoing, please confirm your consent to the Transaction, and your
acknowledgment and agreement that (i) consummation of the Transaction will not constitute a breach or default
under the Agreement, (ii} all notice requirements or other obligations of Stone under the Agreement with respect
to the Transaction have been satisfied or waived, and (iii) you are expressly waiving any termination or other
rights that may be triggered as a result of consummation of the Transaction, by having a duly authorized person
sign this letter agreement below and returning it as soon as possible by email to:

Sean Monahan

1999 Citracado Parkway
Escondido, CA 92029
Sean.monahan@stonebrewing.com

with a copy to our counsel by email at:

Josh Weiss
1999 Citracado Parkway
Escondido, CA 92029

joshua.weisstdstonebrewing.com

By your execution hereof, you hereby consent to the Transaction, and acknowledge and agree that (i)
the consummation of the Transaction shall not constitute a default under or breach of the Agreement, (ii) all
notice requirements or other obligations of Stone under the Agreement with respect to the Transaction have been
satisfied or waived, and (iii) you are expressly waiving any termination or other rights that may be triggered as
a result of consummation of the Transaction. Your consent. acknowledgment and agreement shall be effective
on the Closing Date, and, if the Closing does not occur, such consent, acknowledgment and agreement shall be
of no force or effect. If you have any questions regarding this letter agreement or the Transaction, please do not
hesitate to contact us. We appreciate your earliest attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

STONE BREWING Co., LLC

Maria Stipp
Chief Executive Officer

STONE BREWING CO.

1999 Citracado Parkway, Escondido, CA 92029
PHONE 760.294.7899 | rax 760.294.7898 | www.stonebrewing.com



DocuSign Envelope ID: 15228DE8-3F46-4CFE-B88B-3BB0A6A8BA4F

STONE

BREWING CO.

Acknowledged, agreed and consented to as of ,2022:

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

By:

Name:

Title:

STONE BREWING CO.

1999 Citracado Parkway, Escondido, CA 92029
PHONE 760.294.7899 | rax 760.294.7898 | www.stonebrewing.com





